
City of Doral 
ITB No. 2022-23 

Stormwater Improvements: Sub Basin NW 33 ST W 
Addendum No. 1 

 

Below are questions/ clarifications that were received regarding this project as well as the City’s 
responses. This Addendum is and does become a part of the above-mentioned solicitation.  This 
addendum is issued to modify the subject solicitation as follows: 
 

1. What is the estimated budget for this ITB? 
 Estimated budget of $454,279.00  
 Not inclusive of MOT, Mobilization and 10% contingency  

  
2.  Is there a Reference Survey, if so, can we use the City of Doral as a Reference? 

 Yes, please find reference survey within ITB document 
 No, City of Doral cannot complete the Reference Survey form for any firm. 

 
3. What are the limitations in regard to MOT? Can the east bound of 33rd ST be closed? 

 The City of Doral may consider complete east bound lane closures under the following 
conditions: 
a. MOT must accommodate driveway access throughout the corridor as businesses only 

have access via NW 33rd Street. 
b. Lane closures to be submitted in phases to include timeframes of road closure. 
c. At the end of each working day a single east bound lane must be opened to allow traffic. 

Job site must be secured.  
d. Impacts to NW 87th Avenue and NW 33rd Street may result in a MOT permit with the 

County as the signal at the intersection will be impacted. This is a reimbursable item.  
e. Residential area between NW 87th Avenue and NW 82nd Street. No night work 

permitted.  
 

4. Are Davis-Bacon wages applicable in this project? 
 No.  

 
5. Can a qualified FDOT contractor with DRAINAGE as an approved work class with a Florida 

General Contractor License bid this project? 
 Licenses referenced in ITB under Project Overview are the only approved license and 

certification for this project. Reference below:  
 

“Certification, as an Underground Utility and Excavation Contractor, provided by the State 
of Florida Construction Industry Licensing Board, pursuant to the provisions of Section 
489.115 of the Florida Statues, OR Certificate of Competency from the Miami-Dade 
County’s Construction Trades Qualifying Board as a Specialty Engineering Contractor, 
commensurate to the requirements of the Scope of Work as a Pipeline Engineering 
Contractor. The specialty contractor shall subcontract with a qualified contractor any work 
which is incidental to the specialty work of other than that of the Engineering Specialty for 
which certified and perform the work, described herein, with all applicable State Statues and 
local codes and ordinances.” 
 

 
 


